
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom, 

I 
ues.~ay, "u;Ju>•lO, 2010 5:57 PM 

O'Reilly, Thomas. 
Fw: Federated SAR Searcl1 

16:05:2.6 2010 
Subject: RE: Federated SAR Search 

-: thanks for getting back. The LA JRIC is fully integrated with LAPD SAR with a privacy policy, etc The JRIC 
enters LAPD SAR data to the shared space via e guardian. Thanks again for the info, I will reach out to Maria. 

From: 
Sent: Tu·esdav ,. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: FF>rliPretPrl 

Detective 

Hope this helps. !'lease let m·e know if you have any further questions. 

Thanks, -
(o) 
(c) 

1 

ACLUEG001805



Prom: (b) (6) I 
Sent:.Tuesday, August 10, 2010 3:43 PM 
To:-
Subject: Federated SAR Searoh 

Hello-. lam (b) (6) 
you at a couple of trainings, 
following: 

, LAPD, assigned to the Los Angeles F~sion Canter (JRIC). I have met 
Could you please direct me to the appropriate point of contact to assist me with the 

• JRIC currently enters its SARs into the a-guardian/shared space server. 

• How can we search the other 12 shared space servers? 

The ability to search all the shared space would be e great tool for us. 

I appreciate your time and can be reached at: 

Office: 

Email: (b) (6) 
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